
ADDENDUM #2 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 2016-110 

 

KITSAP COUNTY FACILITIES 
FAIRGROUND PAVILION HVAC REPLACEMENT 

 
 
 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Colby Wattling, Buyer 
 

CLOSING DATE: February 25, 2016 at 2:00 PM (UNCHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2016-110 IFB Fairground Pavilion HVAC Replacement 
  
DATE: February 17, 2016   
  
 

The following are responses to the questions asked during the site visit on February 17, 2016. 
 

Q1: Are they electric or gas units?   
A1: Electric. 

Q2: Are they just cooling units?   
A2: Yes. 

Q3: Which units are they?   
A3: The two middle units on the south part of the roof. 

Q4: Is cleaning the ducts part of this bid?   
A4: No. 

Q5: What is the budget for this job?   
A5: $45,000 with everything including tax. 

Q6: What is the timeline for the project to be completed?   
A6: Typically within 60 days of the contract signing. 

Q7: Concern – shipping can take 6-8 weeks is there wiggle room in that timeline?  
 A7: Yes, we can negotiate this. 

Q8: Are we supposed to supply new electric disconnects?   
A8: Preferably, yes. 

Q9: Wiring – is the metal conduit acting as a ground wire?   
A9: Yes, it goes from the switch gear to the unit. 

Q10: Is there a main ground wire?   
A10: No, see above. 

Q11: What is the wire size?   
A11: 6 gauge. 

Q12: What size fuses?  
A12: 50 amp fuses max. 

 
There are no other changes to the original specifications other than what is changed by Addendum 2 and 

Acknowledgement of receipt of this and all ADDENDA are required. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 


